
 

To, 
Goran Marby,  CEO 
Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers 
 
23 October, 2016 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Subject: DIDP Request on list of ICANN registrars  
 
This is a request under your Documentary Information Disclosure Policy for information on 
ICANN accredited registrars according to the RAA version initially signed by them.  
 
We acknowledge that ICANN provides a list of registrars on its website. However, for our 
research, we require lists of registrars separated according to the registrars: 

1) Accredited in 1999 (5 registrars that were part of the SRS Testbed system)  
2) Accredited since April 8, 1999 until the adoption of 2001 RAA  
3) Accredited after the 2001 RAA and before the 2009 RAA 
4) Accredited after 2009 till present 

 
We hope that our request will be processed within the stipulated time period of 30 days. Do let 
us know if you require any clarifications on our queries. 
 
Thank You 
Asvatha Babu 
Centre for Internet and Society, India 
 
 
 


